FRANKLIN HAYES 823
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From: FRANKLIN HAYES 823
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 2:23 PM
To: NATHAN DUDA 071
Subject: Fwd: URGENT - Information Needed
Attachments: Allen Park PD.pdf

Franklin Hayes, Deputy Chief
City of Detroit, Police Department
Crime Strategies Bureau

1301 Third, DPSH

Detroit, MI 48226

(313) 596-2250 {office}

(313) 912-6912 {cell}

Email: hayesf823@detroitmi.gov

“To encourage thoughtful decision-making, and a strong sense of community
responsibility through education, equity, empathy, professionalism, transparency, and policing standards
properly informed by community input and civic leadership.”

Chief of Police James E. White
Detroit Police Department

Mike E. Duggan, Mayor

From: MICHAEL PARISH 796 <PARISHM796@detroitmi.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 2:18:04 PM

To: FRANKLIN HAYES 823 <HAYESF823@detroitmi.gov>
Subject: Fw: URGENT - Information Needed

Hi, Franklin:

See below from Stephen.

From: STEPHEN LAMOREAUX <LAMOREAUXS@detroitmi.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 2:15 PM

To: MICHAEL PARISH 796 <PARISHM796@detroitmi.gov>

Cc: Fatima Elzein <elzeinf145@detroitmi.gov>

Subject: Re: URGENT - Information Needed

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached example of a Flock LPR data sharing agreement. Below is the list of agencies with
signed MOUs. We will have the Smartsheet with all of the attachments available for BOPC shortly.
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Department State Approval Status of MOU

Allen Park Michigan  Approved Signed
Auburn Hills Michigan  Approved Signed
‘Birmingham Michigan  Approved Signed
Chesterfield Township Michigan  'Approved Signed
Clinton Township Michigan  Approved Signed
Dearborn Michigan  Approved Signed
Ecorse Michigan  Approved Signed
Garden City Michigan  Approved Signed
Hazel Park Michigan  Approved Signed
HIDTA Indiana Approved Signed
Justice lllinois Approved  Signed
Lincoln Park Michigan  Approved Signed
Livingston County Michigan  Approved Signed
Madison Heights Michigan  Approved Signed
Marysville Michigan  Approved Signed
MSP Michigan  Approved Signed
New Baltimore Michigan  Approved Signed
Oakland County Michigan  Approved Signed
Portage Michigan  Approved Signed
River Rouge Michigan  Approved Signed
Roseville Michigan  Approved Signed
Southfield Michigan  Approved Signed
Sterling Heights Michigan  Approved Signed
St Clair Shores Michigan  Approved Signed
Taylor Michigan  Approved Signed
Toledo Ohio Approved Signed
Troy Michigan  Approved Signed
United States Postal Inspection  N/A Approved Signed
Warren Michigan  Approved Signed
Waterford Michigan  Approved Signed
Wyandotte Michigan  Approved Signed
Farmington Hills Michigan  Approved Signed
Port Huron Michigan  Approved Signed
Respectfully, 75 / n/

Stephen Lamoreaux, Director (he/him)
Detroit Police Department
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